
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

88 S. PARK AVENUE, LE CENTER, MN
COMMISSION CHAMNERS

March 15, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: March 1, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Gustavus Adolphus Ducks Unlimited Gambling Application

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Human Resources (15 min)

5. 10:00 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (10 min) 
a. RE: Lower Level Flooring

6. 10:10 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: Contract for SAP 040-607-006
b. RE: LBRP General Fund Grant Agreement
c. RE: CR 11 Bridge Damage
d. RE: March 22 Ditch Workshop Reminder
e. RE: Miscellaneous

7. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 1 / 21



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: March 1, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Gustavus Adolphus Ducks Unlimited Gambling Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 2 / 21



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
March 1, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 1, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the February 23, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #65 Repair Request

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the claims for Human Services:

Financial:             $ 22,949.42
Soc Serv:              $ 34,975.42

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire James David as a full time Mechanic I in the Highway Department, 
as a Grade 7, Step 8 at $23.74 per hour, effective March 21, 2016.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Mindy Blaschko as a full time Administrative Assistant III in 
Environmental, Planning and Zoning, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.51 per hour, effective March 
14, 2016. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to advertise for a full time Administrative Assistant II in the County Attorney’s 
Office.
 
Amy Beatty, Environmental Programs Specialist appeared before the Board with one item for 
consideration.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the 2015 Feedlot Annual Report.

Al Christensen, Tri-County Solid Waste appeared before the Board with a Tri-County update.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 3 / 21



Administrator Pettis appeared before the Board with a several items for consideration and 
approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Waseca – Le Sueur 
Regional Library Joint Powers Agreement. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Contract for Local 
Improvement between Le Sueur County and MVEC.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

39705 Alternative Business Furniture $    8,464.00
39706 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    4,513.80
39709 Blue Earth Environmental Services $    6,275.33
39710 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    4,440.00
39711 Boyer Truck Parts $    2,173.05
39715 Cargill Inc. $    9,372.33
39725 Force America $    4,474.46
39728 Genesis $    9,696.67
39731 Havel Land Improvement $  16,360.00
39732 Herness Construction Co. LLC $    3,376.00
39742 Kris Engineering Inc. $  12,895.68
39744 Richard Lea $    2,437.50
39751 Anthony Nerud $    2,144.67
39763 S.E.H. Inc. $  18,060.37
39766 South Central Tech Service Area $    3,803.34
39777 Waseca County SWCD $  17,998.00
39783 Wornson, Goggings, Zard $    3,202.00

65 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  25,004.59  
17 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $129,687.20
82 Total all claims paid: $154,691.79

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday March 15, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 4 / 21



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, March 1, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 1, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John King, Dave 
Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the claims for Human Services: Financial:  $ 22,949.42 and Soc Serv: $ 34,975.42 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved to hire James David as a full time Mechanic. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved to hire Mindy Blaschko as a full time Administrative Assistant III. (Connolly-
Wetzel)
●The Board approved to advertise for a full time Administrative Assistant II in the County Attorney’s 
Office. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the 2015 Feedlot Annual Report. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the Waseca – Le Sueur Regional Library Joint Powers Agreement. (Gliszinski-
Connolly)
●The Board approved the Contract for Local Improvement between Le Sueur County and MVEC. 
(Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Wetzel-Connolly)
Warrant #                       Vendor Name                                                            Amount
39705 Alternative Business Furniture $    8,464.00
39706 APG Media of Southern MN LLC $    4,513.80
39709 Blue Earth Environmental Services $    6,275.33
39710 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    4,440.00
39711 Boyer Truck Parts $    2,173.05
39715 Cargill Inc. $    9,372.33
39725 Force America $    4,474.46
39728 Genesis $    9,696.67
39731 Havel Land Improvement $  16,360.00
39732 Herness Construction Co. LLC $    3,376.00
39742 Kris Engineering Inc. $  12,895.68
39744 Richard Lea $    2,437.50
39751 Anthony Nerud $    2,144.67
39763 S.E.H. Inc. $  18,060.37
39766 South Central Tech Service Area $    3,803.34
39777 Waseca County SWCD $  17,998.00
39783 Wornson, Goggings, Zard $    3,202.00
65 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                                   $  25,004.59  
17 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                 $129,687.20
82 Total all claims paid: $154,691.79
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday March 15, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 5 / 21

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 6 / 21



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 7 / 21



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 8 / 21



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 9 / 21



Human Services Board Agenda
March 15, 2016 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 101 – Child Protection Funding – we were awarded an additional  
                   $40,000 for performance

 102 – Adult Mental Health Funding – we were awarded $3,000 for a 
                   Wellness Clubhouse Group

 103 - Human Services Performance Measures Workgroup
 104 – SCCBI Strategic Planning Session March 29, 2016

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – MVAC Notice of Funds – Innovation Funds Grant ($2,491)
320 – County Vehicle Bids and Request for Approval to Purchase
330 – Commissioner’s Warrants
               

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 10 / 21



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 11 / 21



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 12 / 21



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 13 / 21



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 14 / 21



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 15 / 21



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Human Resources (15 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 16 / 21



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
March 15, 2016

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jose Aguillon, full time Help Desk 
Technician in Information Technology, effective March 8, 2016.  Jose has 
completed the six-month probationary period.   

Recommendation to promote Bruce Collins, currently a full time Investigator in 
the Sheriff’s Office, at Grade 11, Step 11, at $33.24 per hour to a full time 
Investigative Sergeant in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 12, Step 11, at $35.23 per 
hour, effective March 21, 2016.   

Recommendation to reappoint Jim Golgart as Le Sueur County’s Veteran Services 
Director, effective April 16, 2016 to April 16, 2020.   
 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 17 / 21



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:00 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (10 min) 

RE: Lower Level Flooring

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 18 / 21



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:10 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: Contract for SAP 040-607-006

RE: LBRP General Fund Grant Agreement

RE: CR 11 Bridge Damage

RE: March 22 Ditch Workshop Reminder

RE: Miscellaneous

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 19 / 21



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 20 / 21



Future Meetings 2016

March 15, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 17, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Ditch Workshop

March 29, 2016 No Board Meeting

April 5, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Springsted Workshop 10:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. Waterville Senior Center

April 12, 2016 No Board Meeting

April 14, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

April 19, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 21, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 26, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 3, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Space Study Workshop

May 10, 2016 No Board Meeting

May 12, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/15/2016 Page 21 / 21


